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Dear Sir/Madam,
A27 Cams Hill = Works Letter

| am writing to update you on plans for the Transforming Cities Fund A27 Cams Hill
Improvements works.

Starting in late September, Mildren Construction Ltd, the main works contractor,
along with their sub-contractors, will be present on site to establish the site
compound within Cams Hall Estate and perform site clearance activities between
Cams Hall and the intersections of Downend Road and Shearwater Avenue.

As a result, there may be an increased presence of heavy goods vehicles entering
the Cams Hall Estate during this period. Delivery times will be carefully scheduled
to avoid peak hours as much as possible, in order to minimise any inconvenience or
disturbance.

During the month of October, Phase 1 of the main construction project will begin.
The focus of this phase will be the removal of the central reservation between Cams
Hall Estate and the junction with Downend Road and Shearwater Avenue. During
this phase both east and westbound directions will only be operating a single lane
between Delme Roundabout and the junction with Downend Road and Shearwater
Avenue while the removal of the central reservation takes place. Details of the traffic
management plan during this first phase will be available on the webpage in Mid-
October.

It is important to note that traffic management measures will be considerably
reduced during the Christmas period. Please refer to the webpage for updated
information closer to the time.

The upcoming project will involve various stages of work, such as drainage
improvements, the construction of footpaths and cycle lanes, enhancements to
crossing points, the addition of traffic signals and a bus priority lane on the
westbound Cams Hill approach to Delme Roundabout.

As we progress through these phases, we will also complete resurfacing and finalise
landscaping.

To optimise efficiency and minimise construction time, some phases will be carried
out simultaneously.
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To keep the public informed, we will regularly update the project webpage with
details relating to phasing dates and traffic management plans two weeks before

each phase begins. Additionally, advanced warning signs will be posted on-site to
provide further notice.

For a comprehensive overview of our project, please visit our scheme web page and
review the contractor presentation, which outlines our work phasing, working hours,
and an indicative schedule. More detailed construction information, including
specific dates and traffic management details, will be continually updated throughout
the construction period.

Please note that the works are weather dependent and may need to be re-arranged
at short notice, this information will be available via advanced warning signs on the
road prior to the works commencing.

The nature of the work may cause some disruption and inconvenience however,
every effort will be made to keep this to a minimum. We would ask that you allow
more time for your journey.

Please email any enquiries regarding these works to major.schemes@hants.gov.uk
with the subject line marked as ‘A27 Cams Hill Improvements’.

Please see our scheme webpage for further information, including scheme details
presentation: https://bit.ly/A27-cams-hill-scheme
or via the QR code below;

Yours sincerely,

S Lt

Gemma

Principal Engineer
Capital Delivery
Universal Services
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